



**DISTRICT INDUSTRIES CENTRE,
BHAVNAGAR**

and

**Shantilal Shah Engineering College
Organize Seminar on**



**“Industrial Development Schemes &
Ease of Doing business”**

Speaker: Lalit Jajoo, Industry Officer, DIC.

Date:-24&25-07-2018

Time:- 3 PM TO 4 PM



**Please
Turn off Your
Mobile Phones**

Contents

1. Introduction
2. Various Industrial Schemes:
 - Shri Vajpayee Bankable Yojana (up to Rs.8 Lakh)
 - Prime Minister Employment Generation Program(PMEGP) (Up to Rs. 25 lakh)
 - MSME Policy 2015 (Up to Rs. 10 CR.)
3. Ease Of Doing Business
4. Project Reports
5. Important Websites

About us: Structure

Government Of Gujarat



Industries and Mines Department



Industries Commissionerate



District Industries Centre

Cont..

- The Industries Commissionerate functions under the Industries & Mines Department of Government of Gujarat and implements industrial Policies of the state and central Governments. The prime responsibility of IC office is to observe and proactively act as a catalyst in industrial development and bringing about industrial reforms.
- In each district one agency to deal with all requirements of MSME Industries (up to 10 Cr). This is called “District Industries Centre”

SHRI VAJPAYEE BANKABLE YOJANA

State Government Scheme

All three Sectors i.e. Industries, Business/Trade and Services can take benefit of this scheme

Purpose: This scheme aims to supply self-employment to the unemployed persons in urban and rural areas.

Eligibility Criteria of the Scheme:

- **Age:** 18 to 65 Years.
- **Qualification:** The applicant should have passed minimum standard fourth **OR,**
- **Training/ Experience:** Should have undergone training for minimum three months from private establishment or minimum one month from Government recognized Institutes, in the area of the proposed business or should have experience of minimum 1 year in the same activity or should be hereditary craftsperson.
- No Income criteria.

Maximum Limit for Bank Loan:

- ₹.8.00 lakh for Industries sector.
- ₹.8.00 lakh for Service sector.
- ₹.8.00 lakh for Business sector.

Subsidy in This Scheme

- Rate of subsidy on loan amount:**

Area	General Category	Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes / Ex-serviceman/Women/ blind or handicapped having 40% or more disability
Rural	25%	40%
Urban	20%	30%

- Maximum Limit of Subsidy:**

Sector	Limit of Subsidy Amount(in Rs.)
<u>Industries</u> For Example Readmade Garment, Platic Manufacturing, Equipment Manufacturing etc.	125000/-
<u>Services</u> E.g. Taxi Purchase, Auto Service centre, Sound service, Mandap Service etc.	100000/-
<u>Business/Trade</u> e.g. Garment Shop, Grocery Store etc.	80000/-

Documents Required with Application

- (1) Application Form (you can download in from website) in two set
- (2) Aadhar card/ Voter ID Card
- (3) Birth Certificate/School Leaving Certificate
- (4) Education Certificates/ Experience certificates
- (5) Quotation for the Instruments Which you want to Purchase
- (6) Proposed Place to do business (Rent Agreement/Vera Bill etc.)
- (7) Ration card
- (8) Cast certificate (for SC/ST category)

Prime Minister Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP) By Central Govt.

- This scheme is implemented by Khadi and Village Industries Commission (KVIC) functioning as the nodal agency at the national level.
- At the state level, the scheme is implemented through State KVIC Directorates, State Khadi and Village Industries Boards (KVIBs), District Industries Centres (DICs) and banks.

Cont..

❑ Who can apply?:

- Any individual, above 18 years of age.
- At least VIII standard pass for projects costing above Rs.10 lakh in the manufacturing sector and above Rs. 5 lakh in the business / service sector.
- Only new projects are considered for sanction under PMEGP.

Nature of assistance

The maximum cost of the project/unit admissible in manufacturing sector is ₹ 25 lakhs and in the business/service sector, it is ₹ 10 lakhs.

Categories of beneficiaries under PMEGP	Beneficiary's own contribution (of project cost)	Rate of Subsidy	
		Urban	Rural
Area (location of project /unit)			
General Category	10%	15%	25%
Special (including SC/ ST/ OBC/ Minorities/ Women, Physically handicapped, Ex-Servicemen, NER, Hill and Border areas etc.	05%	25%	35%

Cont..

- How to Apply:

<https://www.kviconline.gov.in/pmegpeportal/pmegphome/index.jsp>

And then submit your application with project report and KYC documents at KVIC/KVIB/District Industries centre.

MSME policy 2015

- Another PPT

Other Schemes Specially Designed for SC/ST entrepreneurs

- Stand Up India Scheme: Specially for Women/SC/ST Entrepreneurs
- Bharat Ratna Dr. Baba Saheb Ambedkar udyog Uday Yojana: for SC/ST Entrepreneurs
- Mudra Loans

Government Policy for IT/Electronics

This policies are implemented by Department of science and Technology, Government of Gujarat.

Please visit there website to get detail about the same.

Ease of Doing Business, Gujarat

- Government of Gujarat is revamping the single window portal
- (www.ifp.gujarat.gov.in),
- Where in the investors will be able to obtain 64 different business related approvals along with online document submission and payments.
- 16 different departments of the state government are taking initiatives to comply with these reforms

IFP:SINGLE ONLINE PORTAL FOR ALL INVESTOR RELATED SERVICES

- Investor Facilitation portal is a single window online platform which acts as the first point of contact for any probable Investor in the state of Gujarat.
- This Portal Reduces physical contact between the investor and officials of different departments thus reducing the steps required in getting an approval.

Investor Facilitation Portal

Single Online Portal for All Investor Related services:



Investor Facilitation Portal



64 applications – NoCs/ Registration/ Licenses/ Renewals etc

DIC, Bhavnagar: PPT By Lalit Jajoo: Industry Officer

Major Application Available on IFP



Pre – Establishment	Pre – Operation	Others
1. Land Allotment – GIDC	1. Building Use Permission	1. Applications for Incentives
2. NA Permission	2. Consent to Operate (CTO)	2. Registration of Partnership Firm
3. Consent to Establish (CTE)	3. Factory License	3. Legal Metrology related
4. Electricity Application	4. Profession Tax Registration	4. licenses
5. Building Plan Approval	5. Registration for Contract Labour	5. Drug Sales License
6. Factory Plan Approval	6. Boiler License	6. Drug Manufacturing License
7. Electrical Plan Approval	7. Electricity Duty Registration	7. Tax payment for ULBs and Panchayats
8. Water Application		8. Profession Tax Returns

Project Profiles

- Many project Profile: By Sidbi:
<https://udyamimitra.in/ProjectProfiles>
- By Ministry of MSME:
<https://www.kviconline.gov.in/pmegp/pmegpweb/docs/jsp/newprojectReports.jsp>
- By Industries & Mines Department:
[http://www.imd-gujarat.gov.in/shri-vajpayee-bankable-
yojana](http://www.imd-gujarat.gov.in/shri-vajpayee-bankable-
yojana)
- <http://vibrantgujarat.com/>
- Commissioner of cottage and Industry, Gujarat:
<http://cottage.gujarat.gov.in/Eng/HomeGuj-5E2572262A74>

Important Websites

Central Govt. to Support Industry in India

- Prime Minister Office: <http://www.pmindia.gov.in>
- Ministry of Commerce & Industry: <http://commerce.gov.in>
- Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion:
<http://dipp.nic.in/>
- Development Commissioner, MSME:
<http://www.dcmsme.gov.in/>
- Ministry of Micro, Small and medium Enterprise:
<https://msme.gov.in/>
- Under Ministry of MSME: UDYOG AADHAR
https://udyogaadhaar.gov.in/UA/UAM_Registration.aspx

Cont..

Gujarat Govt. to Help Entrepreneurs

- Chief Minister of Gujarat
- Industries and Mines Department:
<http://www.imd-gujarat.gov.in/>
- Industries Commissionerate, GOG.
<https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/>
- Commissioner of Cottage and Rural Industries,
GOG:
<http://www.cottage.gujarat.gov.in/Home>

Government System

- Digitalized
- Transparent
- One Stop Solution
- Fast grievance System

****Do read complete Government Regulation(GR) to get complete details and understand Various Govt. Schemes.

योग: कर्मसु कौशलम् (excellence in action is yoga)

- Complete focus and dedication to action without any attachment to the ensuing results is the real key to living a fulfilling life as a true Karma Yogi.

अधिकार केवल कर्म करने का,
नहीं फल में कभी ।
होना न तू फल-हेतु भी;
मत छोड़ देना कर्म भी ॥

Q & A

All the best for Your Future

Thank You

District Industries Centre, Bhavnagar